

Muhammad Ammar Javed

Contact

Address: Lahore

Phone: +923049256647

Email: ammarijavedofficial@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/ammarijavedofficial

Programming Languages

C

C++

Python

Dart

Web Languages

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

Bootstrap

PHP

Web Framework

Django

Mobile Framework

Flutter

Databases

SQL

MySQL

Web Scraping Library & Frameworks

Requests

Scrapy

BeautifulSoup

Content Management System

Blogger

WordPress

Penetration Testing

Windows Linux

Android

Social Engineering

Web Application

PROJECTS

WEB Frontend

E-commerce

Bank

Forensics

Services

Web Backend

NADRA Management System

Mobile Apps

Expense App

Meal App

News App

Digital Card App

Desktop App

Documents Converter

Web & Desktop App

Network Information Gathering

Tools

Penetration Testing Tools

Scraper

Real Estate Scraper

Objective:

A self-motivated individual with a professional attitude and a strong foundation in programming principles. I have working experience in numerous programming languages and seek a work opportunity in the field of Computer Science at a progressive organization to be an asset to the company by contributing to organizational objectives.

Experience:

Flutter Internship (Solution Soul): June 2021 – September 2021

Siddique Trade Center, Lahore, Punjab

- Flutter Basics
- Running & Debugging Apps
- Responsive & Adaptive User Interfaces
- State Management
- Working with APIs
- Firebase
- Local/Push Notifications
- Publishing to the App Stores
- & More

Ethical Hacker (Digital Forensics Research & Service Center): August 2019 – May 2021
DHA Phase 6, Lahore

- Kali Linux Tools for DNS Analysis, IDS/IPS Identification, Network and Port Scanning, SMB, SMTP, SNMP, SSL Analysis
- OSINT Analysis
- Web Application Analysis manually and using burp suite, commix, SQLmap, WPscan, OWASP Zap, Acunetix, Nessus, Vega scanner, Joomscan, Dirbuster, etc.
- Wireless Pre & Post Connection Attacks.
Microsoft Windows Enumeration
- Cracking Windows Password
- Understanding of Windows Permissions
- Windows Privileges Escalation using Kernel Exploits, User, Service Accounts, DLL Hijacking, Stored Passwords, Scheduled Tasks, Insecure GUI Apps
- WinPEAS script for windows privileges escalation
- AccessChk tool for checking access a user or group of users has to a particular service, file, folder or registry key.
- Kali Linux Enumeration
- Cracking Kali Linux Password
- Understanding of Kali Linux Permissions
- Kali Linux Privileges Escalation using Kernel Exploits, Services, Weak File Permissions, sudo, Shell Escape Sequences, Abusing Intended Functionality, Environment Variables, Cron Jobs, Wildcards, Shared Object Injection, Vulnerable Programs, Passwords, Network File System
- Linenum script for Linux Enumeration & Privilege Escalation Checks
Android Enumeration
- Unzipping Android Applications ,Reversing Android Applications ,Traffic Analysis, Insecure Logging, Hardcoding Issue, Insecure Data Storage, Input Validation Issues, Access Control Issues, API Hooking
- Tkinter for desktop application development

Frontend Web Developer (Hash Meeting): June 2019 - July 2019

Township, Lahore

- Collaborate with Designers to create clean interfaces and simple
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow
- Worked on Basic Web development skills

Education:

| | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------|
| BS Computer Science | Lahore Garrison University | 2018 - 2022 |
| Intermediate Pre-Engineering | Army Public School & College System | 2015 - 2017 |
| Matriculation | Army Public School & College System | 2013 - 2015 |

Reference:

<https://portfolio.ammarjaved.com>